From: Kaplan, Brad <bkaplan@ulmer.com>

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:45 AM

To: Planning Commission

Cc:

Subject: Rezoning Application for 5503 Morse Road; Parcel 025-011219

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Gahanna. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Chairman Greenberg:

| am writing to you in connection with the Rezoning Application for the above captioned property (“Subject Property”) as | am unable to attend the public hearing on August 24, 2022. You may
read this email communication into the record if you so choose.

| submit the comments below in my capacity as both trustee of the 1990 Irrevocable Sunshine One Grantor Trust, dated October 1, 2013 (“Trust”) which is the owner of record of 781 Windward
Lane, Gahanna, Ohio (“Adjacent Property”) and as counsel for the beneficiaries of the Trust.

We have read the Rezoning Application for the Subject Property with particular interest as the Subject Property is immediately north to the Adjacent Property which will be directly impacted by
the development of the Subject Property. Therefor, we have standing to submit these comments and we trust that you will take these comments into consideration when voting on the
Rezoning Application.

We are disappointed with the proposed density of the project for the Subject Property. We understand that development is inevitable, but you as the overseer of land use in our community
should understand that the interests of existing owners is paramount. New owners and developers should be respectful of existing owners and use every effort to minimize the impact of their
development on existing owners. Specifically, we note the following items which we trust that you will take into consideration as you discuss the development and Rezoning Application of the
Subject Property:

1. Overall Density: The overall proposed density of the development of the Subject Property is too much and needs to be reduced. We are concerned that the proposed development will
bring excessive noise and light pollution to the Adjacent Property where currently there is none. Scarcity improves property values in communities. The owners of the Subject Property
should not be permitted to squeeze excessive marginal units into the development. There can be no other purpose than maximizing their profits at the expense of the Adjacent Property
and our neighbors.

2. Natural Screening: The Subject Property is currently a wooded parcel. Inits current condition all of the noise and light from Morse Road is screened and buffered by the woods. We
believe that the natural screening needs to remain in sufficient depth to provide a screen from both the noise and light created by the proposed development of the Subject Property. In
lieu of retaining the natural screening of the woods, the applicant should agree to install and maintain both a screening fence and a berm of sufficient height along the property line of
the Subject Property and the Adjacent Property.

3. Location of Improvements: The proposed improvements are too close the property line between the Subject Property and the Adjacent Property and need to be moved closer to the north
portion of the Subject Property along Morse Road. The 25 foot setback is not sufficient and needs to be greatly expanded. We would be amenable to the relocation of the two retention
ponds to the south side of the Subject Property behind a natural screen. This would give both the owners to the south of the Subject Property and the developer of the Subject Property
reasonable accommodations to address each of their interests.

4. Height of Improvements: The proposed 3 story buildings along the south side of the Subject Property needs to be reduced to 2 story buildings. The taller buildings should be moved to the
Morse Road side of the Subject Property.

As we study the development of the Subject Property, we have no doubt that great thought and consideration of the adjacent properties has not been a consideration at all. Otherwise, we
would not need to write to you objecting to the same.

I am available to discuss the issues raised in this email and | will make an effort to attend the meeting via Zoom is the same is afforded to me.

Respectfully,

Bradley D. Kaplan
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ULMER & BERNE LLP - CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

Thisemail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it isaddressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended
recipient, please be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of thisemail and any file attachmentsis strictly prohibited. If you have received thisemail in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone at 216.583.7000 or by reply email to the sender. Please delete thisemail and its
attachments from your system and do not retain any copies. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costsincurred in notifying us.
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